

[TITLE OF PLAY]

By [Playwright]

CHARACTERS:

MARIA: Female 20-25. Single, loves music and an artist.
SHAUN: Male 20-25. Good looking and suave, popular with the ladies.
LORINNA: Female 30-50. Enjoys cooking and crafts.

SYNOPSIS:

Your synopsis should be an overall picture of the play of the whole play, an outline covering the main events in the play. This should be approximately 80-120 words.

ACT ONE – Scene One

Monday morning. In the kitchen are Shaun, Lorinna and Maria.

MARIA: Thank you Shaun. *(She gives him a hug)*

SHAUN: How did you go?

MARIA: I'm happy... I've had a fantastic weekend. Four clients wanted a sketch.

SHAUN: *(Looking at Lorinna)* How about you?

LORINNA: I sold 3 bracelets and 5 rings. I've done better than that at the markets. But, when I showed them the necklaces, I got lots of orders. I'll be busy for weeks.

(Lorinna begins to set the kitchen table)

MARIA: *(To Shaun)* And what did you do on the weekend?

Comment [C1]: CAPITALS, BOLD, Font: Verdana 11

Comment [C2]: Bold, Title Case, Verdana 11

Comment [C3]: Italics, Verdana 10

Comment [C4]: CAPITALS VERDANA 10 followed by colon :

Comment [C5]: Before you start your document set up your tabs and tab across, do not use the space bar.

Comment [C6]: Verdana 10

Comment [C7]: Actions in brackets and in italics. Verdana 10

TAZ Entertainment prefers to use the font Verdana to keep a consistent appearance and easily readable to the actor/director. However Arial is also acceptable.